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RE:  Person  Generating  Station  (NMT  360010342)  -  Completion  of  Post-Closure  Care

Certification

Dear  Mr.  Kieling:

In  a letter  dated  September  7, 2018,  New  Mexico  Environment  Department  (NMED)  determined

that  corrective  action  for  the  Person  Generating  Station  is complete.  Therefore,  in  accordance

with  NMAC  20.4.1.500  (incorporated  by  reference  40 CFR  264.120),  Public  Service  Company

of  New  Mexico  (PNM)  hereby  submits  this  letter  certifying  that  post-closure  care  activities  have

been  completed  in  accordance  with  Post-Closure  Care  Permit  No.  NMT  360010342  for  the

Person  Generating  Station.

In  support  of  the certification  and  as required  by  the above-referenced  regulations,  PNM  has

submitted  the  following  documents  to NMED.

* Final Groundwater Monitoring  Report (Second Half  201 7 Semi-Annual
Report)  dated  January  10,  2018.

*  Class  3 Permit  Modification  Request  Petitioning  for  Corrective  Action  Complete  (Class

IIIPermitModification  Request to Terminate the Post-Closure Care Permit) dated
April  11,  2018.

PNM  understands  that  upon  receipt  of  this  certification  letter,  NMED  will  terminate  the  Person

Generating  Station  RCRA  Post-Closure  Care  Permit  and  release  PNM  from  the financial

assurance  requirements  associated  with  this  permit.

Please  contact  John  Hale  of  my  staff  at (505)  241-2014  or via  email  at

.iohn.hale(,pnrnresources.com  should you  have  questions  or require  additional  information
regarding  this  matter.
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September  11,  2018

Sincerely,

Executive  Director,  Environment,  Safety  &  Land  Services

JoTh  Hale.  P.E.

Environmental  Manager

cc: David  Cobrain,  NMED-HWB,  2905  Rodeo  Park  Drive  East,  Building  1, Santa  Fe, NM

87505


